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FCC ID: ALH431001 

IC ID: 282D-431001 

CT Project: P1420010 
 
From: Chris Harvey 
Date:  3/17/14 
 
 
1. The RF report does not indicate why the radiated test is being performed in this C2PC, and indicates 
that no accessories were used or which of the batteries and/or antennas which are part of this C2PC 
have been included and/or tested. 
CT - The Class 2 Permissive Change cover letter explains the accessories changed. Since the antenna 
addition is the only change that would affect the RF emissions, Radiated measurements were taken. 
 
 
 
 

 

Response by: Alex Macon 

Submitted by: CTL 

Date: 3/21/14 

 
 


